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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Mineral Update with classic specimens from a private collection

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.
This is the email notification you requested.

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE MINERALS POSTED TODAY:

- Quartz var. Ametrine from Anahi Mine, La Gaiba District, Bolivia

- Topaz from Japan

- Phosphophyllite from Huayllani Mine (Wayllani Mine), Canutillos, Bolivia

- Elbaite Tourmaline in Lepidolite from Havey Quarry, Maine

- Smoky Quartz Gwindel from Pointe des Periades, Mont Blanc Massif, France
- Azurite with Anglesite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Ferberite (twinned crystals) from Cerro Tazna, Bolivia

- Almandine Garnet from Magna Futura Mine, Maine

- Uraninite from PFibram, Czech Republic

- Elbaite var. Bi-colored Tourmaline from Paprok, Afghanistan

- Rubellite Tourmaline (floater crystal) from Baixao claim, Taquaral, Brazil

- Schorl Tourmaline from Erongo Mountains, Namibia

- Copper coated with Malachite on Calcite from Keweenaw Peninsula, Michigan
- Calcite from Pau, Pyrénées-Atlantiques, France

- Analcime on Serandite from Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada
- Cinnabar, Dolomite, Calcite on Quartz from Wanshan, Tongren, China

- Ferberite and Fluorite on Quartz from Yaogangxian Mine, China

- Elbaite Tourmaline from Chia Mine, Sao José da Safira, Brazil

- Fluorite over Quartz from Huanggang Mine, Késhikéténg Qi, China

- Barite from Bergwerk Péhla, Germany

- Quartz with Hematite inclusions from Second Sovietskiy Mine, Dalnegorsk, Russia
- Quartz var. Skeletal Smoky Quartz from Lowville, New York

- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz stalactitic formations from Alto Uruguai, Brazil
- Prehnite with Quartz from Krimmler Achental, Austria

- Almandine Garnet in Albite-Muscovite from Hedgehog Hill Quarry, Maine

- Hardystonite, Franklinite, Willemite from Franklin District, New Jersey

- Quartz var. Smoky-Amethyst Quartz from Intergalactic Pit, Deer Hill, Maine
- Quartz with phantom-growth zones from Wegner Mines, Arkansas

- Whitlockite with Fluorapatite from Palermo No. 1 Mine, New Hampshire

- Apophyllite on Stilbite from Pune District, India

- Elbaite Tourmaline in Quartz from Harvard Quarry, Noyes Mountain, Maine
- Ulexite from Boron, Kramer District, California

- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz from Havey Quarry, Maine

- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz from Alto Uruguai, Brazil

- Brazilianite from G. F. Smith Mine, Chandlers Mill, New Hampshire

- Fluorite, Quartz, Sphalerite over Calcite from EImwood Mine, Tennessee




- Elbaite Tourmaline from Brazil

- Apophyllite and Stilbite from Jalgaon, India

- Almandine Garnet from Hedgehog Hill Quarry, Maine

- Quartz from Route 9 road construction,New Britain, Connecticut

- Sphalerite with minor Chalcopyrite from Tri-State District, Picher, Oklahoma
- Quartz with Chalcopyrite and Galena from Droujba Mine, Bulgaria

- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz from Mule Creek, New Mexico

PLUS MINERALS FROM FRANKLIN AND STERLING HILL, NEW JERSEY:

- Franklinite exhibiting rare modified dodecahedral form from Franklin District, New Jersey
- LARGE Franklinite in Calcite from Franklin District, New Jersey

- Willemite, Franklinite, Calcite from Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey

- Barite with Franklinite from Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey

- Willemite, Franklinite, Calcite from Sterling Mine, Ogdensburg, New Jersey

- Galena in Calcite from Sterling Mine, 700' Level, Ogdensburg, New Jersey

- Sphalerite, and Willemite in Franklinite from Franklin District, New Jersey

The newly posted minerals are online at:
New Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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